

Purcellville Va.

Jan. 19, 1946

Dear Mr. Emerick,

In reply to your letter concerning the Library Unit charged to me. I wish to say that I am getting only a part of a Unit and Ashburn and one other school is getting the balance of the books. The whole order is being shipped to me. I sent Miss Campbell my share which was \$2.10. I suppose she has the balance of \$2.90 from the other two schools, or else is waiting to receive it.

I hope this explains why it is charged to me.

Yours truly,

Flossie S. Furr,

P.S. Mr. Emerick,

Did you receive a check from me which I sent last week?
F. Furr